

# Mikey Pugh

Filmmaker Producer

Email: [mikeypugh02@gmail.com](mailto:mikeypugh02@gmail.com)

Phone Number: 07926 017733

[LinkedIn](#)

[Showcase of Films and Projects](#)

## Education

**BA Film and TV Production**  
Sheffield Hallam University  
Started Study in 2022 (2<sup>nd</sup> year)  
Predicted a 1st

### A-Levels

Solihull Sixth Form College  
History, Media Studies and Film  
Studies (B,B,B)  
Graduated in 2021

## Other Experience

### Online Admin

Sedgwick Loss Adjustors  
Dec 2021 – Present (Part-time)

### Bartender

Hollywood Golf Club  
May 2021 – Aug 2022 (Full-time)

### Office and Workshop Assistant

Kings Norton Body Repairs  
June 2021 – Sept 2022 (Part-time)

## Skills

Filming on DSLR and Broadcast  
Cameras

Sound Recording on Zoom and other  
Interfaces

Editing on Premiere Pro and Avid  
Media Composer

Use of Photoshop

Communication Skills

Driving Licence

Pre-Production Planning and  
Organisation

Creation of Risk Assessments, Call  
Sheets and further documents

Course Rep for University

Proficient in Microsoft Office Apps

Emotional Intelligence

## Profile

I am currently studying Film and TV Production at Sheffield Hallam University, whilst also getting involved with local filming projects, film festivals, and making my own films as a Freelance Producer/Filmmaker.

I am hoping to find a role as an Assistant Producer, as I find my working style is well suited to this role. I love working with a team, I've had experience as a leader as well as a subordinate member. I work well under pressure, as I constantly deal with various responsibilities, between my part-time job and my work on various film projects. I also have an organised and structured approach to my work, but my experience in the Media Industry has shown me the importance of flexibility and having back-ups for every possible outcome.

## Relevant Experience

**Freelance Filmmaker - Commissioned by SHU Learning Team** **Aug23**  
[‘LTA Presentation Film’](#)

An Interview Q&A film I was commissioned to create by Sheffield Hallam's Learning Team, presented at the LTA Conference in Sept23. I arranged and filmed interviews with students and edited the project, taking editing notes and feedback from the client.

**Sound Designer and Editor - Made in Collaboration with SHU** **Nov23**  
[‘Ahmed's Story: Life in Limbo’](#)

During August 2023, I was lucky enough to go to Malta on a university trip. This film was made about an extraordinary man named Ahmed Albarjo. I was sound recordist and DIT for multiple projects. I then edited this film and presented it to an event.

**Freelance Filmmaker - Made in Collaboration with SHU** **Apr23**  
[‘Urban Farming in Birmingham’](#)

I made this film as part of effort to document the difference in Urban Farming between the UK and South Africa, arranged by SHU. I filmed this on my own, expect the help of my mom, and edited it to present to the South African students we were collaborating with.

**Producer and DOP** **Dec23**  
[‘The First Date’](#)

Made for my University Course, this film I put extensive work into planning and organising to be able to create the idea the Writer and Director had put forward. The location required scouting and had to be carefully arranged and protected by Health and Safety measures due to the conditions during filming.

**Docfest Youth Juror 2024** **Feb24**

I have been selected to be one of 5 Youth Jurors at Docfest 2024. I will be curating a selection of 6 films to be displayed during the festival, choosing one as the winner of the Docfest Youth Jury Award. We will also be events and screenings as the Youth Jury.

## References

**Saskia Wilson**  
**Head of Film and TV Production**  
**Sheffield Hallam University**

I have worked professionally with Saskia as my Exec Producer and Director.

**Helen Spedding**  
**Producer**

**VeryMuchSo Productions**

Worked for Helen as a runner on an upcoming documentary project.

GDPR Statement - I consent to keeping my details on file and distributing for employment services.